Frances Summers

From: Chris McDermott

Sent: 20 November 2018 15:09

To: Frances Summers

Subject: RE: Regulation 16 publication of Bere Regis Neighbourhood Plan - Monday 15

October to Monday 26 November 2018

Dear Frances,

| have had a look at the final draft and | am happy that it has taken in to consideration my
comments that were made in July and my issues have been addressed so | have no further
comments to make.

Kind regards
Chris

Chris McDermott (Mrs)

Senior Housing Officer (Policy and Enabling)

Public Health & Housing Services

Purbeck District Council | Westport House | Worgret Road | Wareham | Dorset | BH20 4PP
Switchboard: 01929 556561

Direct Line: 01929 557386

Email: chrismcdermott@purbeck-dc.gov.uk

Website: www.dorsetforyou.com

From: Frances Summers

Sent: 15 October 2018 16:44

To: Chris McDermott ; Alex Clothier ; Richard Wilson ; email-Planning ; Stefan Ganther ; Richard Conway ; Laura
Brewer ; Alison Turnock ; Holly Lagden ; Helen Lilley ; Jenny Key

Subject: Regulation 16 publication of Bere Regis Neighbourhood Plan - Monday 15 October to Monday 26
November 2018

Dear Sir/Madam
Regulation 16 publication of Bere Regis Neighbourhood Plan

Bere Regis Parish Council have submitted the final draft of their Neighbourhood Plan to Purbeck
District Council.

The plan sets out the community’s long term vision and policies for the village. It can be viewed
together with supporting documents and the form on which you should make comments online at
www.dorsetforyou.gov.uk/purbeck-neighbourhood-plans-in-progress. Hard copies of the Local
Plan and supporting documents are available to view at District Council’s offices in Worgret Road,
Wareham, response forms can also be obtained from the Bere Regis Parish Clerk. All comments
must be made using the form provided and received during the six week period.

The regulation 16 consultation is carried out by the District Council and is an opportunity to ask
the public and specific consultees for their opinions on the Bere Regis Neighbourhood Plan. This
is an important stage as it is the last chance for you to make comments on the Plan. Following this
consultation, the plan will be submitted to a planning inspector for examination. If agreed by the



Council and the planning inspector, a referendum will be held followed by the plan being formally
adopted and used to determine planning applications in the Neighbourhood planning area.

The statutory six week period for making comments starts on Monday 15 October and all
responses should be received by Monday 26 November 2018.

If you experience any difficulties please contact the Planning Policy Team for help at
localplan@purbeck-dc.gov.uk or on 01929 557384.

Yours faithfully

Frances Summers
Senior Planning Policy Officer
Planning and Community Services

If you wish to request information under the
Freedom of Information Act, please submit it to
foi@purbeck-dc.gov.uk. Thank you.

Purbeck District Council | Westport House |
Worgret Road | Wareham | Dorset |BH20 4PP
Switchboard: 01929 556561

Direct Line: 01929 557384

Email: FrancesSummers@purbeck-dc.gov.uk
Website: www.dorsetforyou.com
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